CENWW-0ODG 06 July 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD - 20 LGS 13 Orifice Lights Out of Service

SUBJECT: OnJuly 1, Environmental Assessment Services (EAS) staff conducting the daily
juvenile fish inspection found all of the lights on the 8" floor of the powerhouse were off. This
included all of the attraction lights for the orifices. Upon further investigation, the contractor
conducting the telecommunications installation was allowed to remove a panel from service for
safe installation. Orifice lights were turned off from 10:00 through 11:50.

In accordance to the Fish Passage Plan, Little Goose must ensure orifice lights are operational on
open orifices 24 hours a day (Chapter 8, 2.3.2.4.).

Additional telecommunications work was conducted on July 06, but no power outages were
required. The power portion of the telecommunications install is complete and no further power
outages are anticipated.

Species — N/A

Origin — N/A

Length — N/A

Marks and tags — N/A

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A
Cause and Time of Death — N/A

Future and Preventative Measures — N/A.
Pictures — N/A
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Sincerely,

Scott St. John

Project Biologist

Little Goose Dam

(509) 399-2233 ext. 263
Scott.St.John@usace.army.mil



